

Address 100 Barr Harbor Drive PO Box C700 W. Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959 | USA **Phone** 610.832.9500 **Fax** 610.832.9666 **Web** www.astm.org

#### Committee D02 on PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AND LUBRICANTS

Chairman: KENNETH O. HENDERSON, Cannon Instrument Co., 2139 High Tech Road, State College, PA 16803,

(814) 353-8000, Fax: (814) 353-8007, e-mail: kenohenderson@worldnet.att.net

First Vice-Chairman: BEN R. BONAZZA, TI Group Automotive Systems, Caro Research Center, 326 Green Street, Caro, MI, 48723

(989) 673-8181 ext. 227, Fax: (989) 673-3241, e-mail: bbonazza@us.tiauto.com

Second Vice-Chairman: JANET L. LANE, ExxonMobil Research & Engrg., 600 Billingsport Rd, Paulsboro, NJ 08066-0480

(856) 224-3302, Fax: (856) 224-3616, e-mail: janet.l.lane@exxonmobil.com

First Secretary: RALPH A. CHERRILLO, Shell Global Solutions (US) Inc., Westhollow Tech Ctr., 3333 Highway 6 South,

Houston, TX 77082 (281) 544-8789, Fax: (281) 544-8150, e-mail: ralph.cherrillo@shell.com Second Secretary: Michael A. Collier, Petroleum Analyzer Co. LP, PO Box 206, Wilmington, IL 60481, (815) 458-0216,

Fax: (815) 458-0217, e-mail: macvarlen@aol.com

Staff Manager: DAVID R. BRADLEY, (610) 832-9681, Fax: (610) 832-9668, e-mail: dbradley@astm.org

Issued: January 28, 2011

Reply to: Jason H. Bowden

OH Technologies, Inc.

P.O. Box 5039

Mentor, OH 44061-5039

P: 440.354.7007 F: 440.354.7080

Email: jhbowden@ohtech.com

The unapproved minutes of the 01.20.2011 TGC Test Fuel Task Force meeting held in San Antonio, Texas.

This document is not an ASTM standard; it is under consideration within an ASTM technical committee but has not received all approvals required to become an ASTM standard. It shall not be reproduced or circulated or quoted, in whole or in part, outside of ASTM committee activities except with the approval of the chairman of the committee having jurisdiction and the president of the society. Copyright ASTM, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM by Chairman Bill Buscher.

The Agenda is included as {Attachment 1}.

#### **Introductions**

#### **Attendance sign-in sheet distribution**

• The Attendance list is included as {Attachment 2}.

#### Minutes, Motion and Action Item Recorder

- Jason Bowden
- Motions and Action Items are included as {Attachment 3}.

#### **Review Test Fuel Task Force Scope and Objectives**

- A significant portion of this meeting pertained to discussing and expanding on the Scope and Objectives presented by Bill Buscher {Attachment 4}. Most of these discussions and additions have been captured in the updated Test Fuel Task Force Best Practices Document included as {Attachment 5}. The group agreed that the Scope and Objectives are a starting point and that every member of the TGC Test Fuel Task Force should review this document within their respective organization and reply to the TGC Task Force Chairman, Bill Buscher, with any additions, comments or suggestions for improvements to the future use of test fuels in Passenger Car & Heavy Duty ASTM categories. These comments and suggestions will be reviewed at our next meeting.
- **Critical Parameter** The group determined that the fuel will be considered a critical parameter for future test types.
- Working Relationship w/ Test Fuel Supplier Jim Moritz recommended that the future Test Fuel Suppliers be included as a partner in the development of any future tests to create a closer working relationship between all parties. The discussion also encompassed the representation and attendance that will be expected and required of the Test Fuel Supplier(s) during the development and Surveillance Panel meetings for future test types.
- **Types of Fuels** Dwight Bowden suggested that we include in the document to be developed by this group the fact that we need to take into account the possibilities that we will be using ethanol fuels and biodiesels in future testing.
- **Formulation Data to TMC** Andrew Ritchie said that in the future it should and will be a requirement for the Test Fuel Supplier to supply test fuel formulation details to the TMC as is done with the reference oil systems currently in place. The purpose of this is to ensure that there is an archive of data that the industry can refer to if there should be any shifts in the future. Jim Carter would have to confirm with Haltermann, but seemed supportive of the idea.
- CofA's Jason Bowden inquired if there are any additional tests or parameters that
  can be added to the certification reports to help us pinpoint why shifts occur and
  make these reports more useful. The group realizes that we will need input from
  fuel experts to determine if we are using the correct ASTM tests to certify ASTM
  Test Fuels and also determine what parameters of the fuel need to be deemed
  critical for a specific test.
- Batch Coding Jim Rutherford mentioned that there should be a better batch code system in place that creates a uniform system for batching test fuels across all fuels and test types. Discussion centered on creating a new batch coding system for fuels to better track if a fuel has been adjusted and when it was shipped to a lab. Todd Dvorak recommended the fuel data should be setup up in the TMC database similar to the .csv files used for other critical parameters. This conversation went on to include the current reporting of batch numbers for all critical test hardware across all test types in the TMC .csv files. It was determined that the reporting of these batches needs to be clarified and guidelines created for the uniform reporting of batches on test reports. The Panel Chairman present agreed to include this topic on their given panels' next meeting agendas.
- **Age Affects** Todd Dvorak recommended developing a sampling procedure to determine the age affects of test fuel by sampling at given intervals throughout the life of the test fuel and also create control charts that could be generated upon request. Jim Carter mentioned that you would need approximately 1 quart of fuel for analysis.
- How Many Fuels? The group agreed that there should be a minimum amount of

different fuel formulations used in the next category across all test types. Charlie Leverett summarized and the group had a discussion on why we currently have multiple types of test fuel in the GF5 Category and how many fuels would be required. The goal of the GF3 category was to have a common fuel. The EEE fuel did not give proper test results in the Seq. VG so a fuel was developed specifically for the Seq. VG. The Seq. IVA and Seq. VIII were developed on the Seq. VG fuel. A hand blend of a new batch of Seq. VG test fuel showed a shift in Seq. VG severity so the recipe was ultimately changed to achieve the correct severity levels. The Seq. VIA and the Seq. VIII continued to use the original Seq. VG fuel and dyed it green because EEE was red. There was never enough data to determine if the IVA fuel and the EEE were equivalent so each test type continues to use separate fuels. The group agreed that the objective for GF6 should be to use the same fuel for all test types accept the Seq. VG.

• Storage – The group raised concerns about corrosion of tanks and pipelines with regards to ethanol and biodiesel fuels. There are procedures in place in the industry for changing tanks over to E10, etc. because ethanol blends will make any deposits inside the tanks from prior batches of test fuel soluble. The Task Force would like input from the OEM's with regards to their experiences in storage and handling of ethanol and biodiesel fuels.

# Review Data Reports, CofA's and Current Industry Practices and Procedures for Test Fuel.

• Jim Carter presented the CofA's used in both the Seq. III and Seq. VG. There is a difference in reporting between each test type because the Seq. VG fuel must be adjusted based on RVP levels. There was continued discussion with regards to creating new batch numbers when adjustments are made and possible additional testing procedures, etc. for CofA's.

#### **Developing a Working Document**

• Bill Buscher will call conference calls and meetings and gather recommendations from all participating members and guests to begin the process of developing a final document.

#### **Old Business**

None

#### **New Business**

• None

#### **Next Meeting**

• Will be called to order by the Chairman via conference call or face-to-face after comments on the Scope and Objectives have been received.

#### **Meeting Adjourned**

• 11:30 am

# **ASTM Technical Guidance Committee Test Fuel Task Force Meeting**

San Antonio, TX SwRI, Building 209, Conference Room 103 January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

# AGENDA

- 1. Introductions.
- 2. Attendance sign-in sheet distribution.
- 3. Motion and action recorder.
- 4. Review Test Fuel Task Force Scope and Objectives.
- 5. Review data reports, CofA's and current industry practices and procedures for test fuel.
- 6. Start developing "document" as per scope and objectives and distribute assignments amongst task force members.
- 7. Old business.
- 8. New business.
- 9. Next meeting.
- 10. Adjourn.

# MEMBERSHIP TGC TEST FUEL TASK FORCE

January 20, 2011

NAME	COMPANY-ADDRESS-PHONE-FAX-EMAIL	SIGNATURE
BILL BUSCHEN	Company: Swal  Phone No.: 210-522-6802	/1/4R
	Email: whuscheresuri.edu	WI
Grey Seman	Company: 20601201  Phone No.: 440, 347, 2153	
	Email: glsemelubrizul.com	
Jim Rutherford	Chevran Oronito Phone No.: 510 242 3410	
Im Just not jour	Email: JARY OCKAVRON. CON	
Charlie	Phone No.: 210-647-9422	
Leverett	Email: Charlie, Levere H @ Intertek. com	
Phil	Company: Lobrizol  Phone No.: (10-347-2161	W21
Scinto	Email: phil. scinto@lubrizol.com	
Jim	Company: HALTERMANN SOLUTIONS	
CARTER	Phone No.: 517-347-4947  CELL 11 - 896-0897  Email:  JECARTER CTHALTERMANN-COM	JEC

## MEMBERSHIP TGC TEST FUEL TASK FORCE

January 20, 2011

NAME	COMPANY-ADDRESS-PHONE-FAX-EMAIL	SIGNATURE
	Company: OH TECHNOLOGIES	
Jason Bowden		
	Phone No.: 440.354.7007	
Donden	/ 70.23 /	Contable the
	Email: jh5onder@ohtech.com	
	JASOLDEN (W ONCECTI. Con	
	Company:	
DWIGHT,	OH TECH NOCOGIES INC	
BOWDEN	Phone No.: 440. 354. 7007	LA BAN -
	770.037.	W//Ball
	Email: DHBOWDENO	
	OHTECH. COM	
ROBERT	Company: SOUTHWEST KESEARCH	^
NOBERT	INSTITUTE	
LEGG	Phone No.: 210-522-207/	V at
		79
	Email: robert. legg @ Swri. org	(
111	Company: Actor Chemical	
/ Odcl		
Dvorak	Phone No.: 804-788-6367	
fund *	, , , , , , ,	
	Email: todd dvorak @	
	afton Chemicac. Com	
	Company:	
410 1 6	Aftow Chemical	
DAVID GLAENZEN	Phone No.: 80 4-788-52 14	n In
GILENZEL	804-188-5214	6. 21/2
UTLIVE	Email: Lave glaener a	Kerry
	attorchanil.com	
	Company	
TCC	TMC	
101	Phone No.:	
Jeff Clark	Phone No.: 412-365-1032	
Clark	Email:	
	jaco actintuc. cmu.edu	
	J = 3,	

#### MEMBERSHIP TGC TEST FUEL TASK FORCE

January 20, 2011

NAME	COMPANY-ADDRESS-PHONE-FAX-EMAIL	SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
	Company: TMC	
Richard E	Phone No.: 412-365-1031	RIDENA
Grundza	Email: reg@astmlne.cmu.edu	V
	G.	
JIM MORITZ	Company:  INTERTER	
MORITZ	Phone No.: 210 523-4601	JAM
	Email: SIM. MORITZ CINTERTER.	ion
Andy	Phone No.:	
Rober	908-474-2097 Email:	H MM
	Andrew. Rithe Elnfinorm. con	
Raham Kirkwood	Company: SURI	المساد الماد
	Phone No.: 210-522-5905	Telska
	Email: rahan. Kirkwood @swei.org	
Mark Cooper	Company: Chevron Orinte	
,	Phone No.: 210-74731-5606	Malla
	Email: Mawe & chevron.com	
JIM GUTZWILLER		
	Phone No.: (210) 732 - 8123  Email: JAMESO GUTZWILLER @	fin Deticalle
	Email: JAMESO GUY ZUNA INFINEUM . COM	



# Technical Guidance Committee Test Fuel Task Force San Antonio, TX SwRI, Building 209, Conference Room 103 January 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

# Motion and Action Items

# As Recorded at the Meeting by Jason Bowden

- 1. Action Item: Bill Buscher will send letter to all Chairman requesting their panel develop guidelines for a uniform system of entering batch codes on test reports.
- 2. Action Item: Bill Buscher to update membership list to include current names and contacts for all TGC members.
- 3. Action Item: Bill Buscher will create a summary report of the work being done in the TGC Test Fuel Task Force to be presented at the next ILSAC meeting.

### **Test Fuel Task Force**

# **Scope and Objectives**

# **Scope**

The scope of this task force is to create a document including best practices for test fuel monitoring, test fuel handling and storage and emergency plans for test fuel supply.

# **Objectives**

- 1. Create a data depository for all test fuel data, located in the TMC website.
- 2. Develop test fuel monitoring plans, including what to analyze and how to determine what properties of the test fuel affect the parameters the lubricant test is evaluating.
- 3. Establish best practices for test fuel transporting and for test fuel handling and storage at the suppliers and at the test laboratories.
- 4. Develop emergency plans for test fuel supply, during special circumstances, such as natural disasters, raw material shortages, etc.
- 5. Include test fuel as a critical parameter and test fuel supplier as a partner in the test development plan.
- 6. TMC to become depository for test fuel formulation details, in similar fashion to reference oil formulation details, and create a procedure for indicating when significant changes occur in test fuel formulations.
- 7. Minimize the number of test fuels for both gasoline and diesel lubricant tests.

Updated: January 20, 2011

#### **Test Fuel Task Force**

## **Best Practices Document**

- Minimize the number of test fuels for both gasoline and diesel lubricant tests.
  - o Goal for one common test fuel for all test types in a lubricants specification, when possible.
- Create a public data depository for all test fuel data, located in the TMC website.
  - o Generate .csv files in similar format to the ltms.csv files.
    - Develop data dictionaries and .csv files for each fuel type.
  - o Include fuel batch information, CofA data, monitoring analysis data, special circumstance data.
  - o Develop and use a common fuel batch identification protocol.
  - o Generate control charts for test fuel critical parameters, on request.
- TMC to become depository for test fuel formulation details, in similar fashion to reference oil formulation details, and create a procedure for indicating when significant changes occur in test fuel formulations.
  - o Requirement for supplier to conduct periodic review on changes, current and future, to test fuel constituents.

0

- Develop test fuel monitoring plans, including what to analyze and how to determine what properties of the test fuel affect the parameters the lubricant test is evaluating.
  - o Evaluate what are the best methods for fuel analysis.

- Determine if there are better methods than the ASTM methods or the methods historically being used.
- Test developer, test fuel supplier and test surveillance panel to determine what properties of their test fuel are critical to their test, and how to best analyze and monitor those properties.
- o Determine test specific procedures for where, when and how test fuel samples are obtained.
  - Include details for special circumstances, such as during fuel batch certification testing.

0

- Establish best practices for test fuel transporting and for test fuel handling and storage at the suppliers and at the test laboratories.
  - o Bio-fuels:
    - Develop special procedures for ethanol blends of gasoline test fuels and biodiesel blends of diesel test fuels.

0

- Develop emergency plans for test fuel supply, during special circumstances, such as natural disasters, raw material shortages, etc.
  - o Reserve to be kept at fuel supplier.
    - Minimum amount to be determined by test surveillance panel.

0

- Include test fuel as a critical parameter and test fuel supplier as a partner in the test development plan.
  - o Require test fuel supplier commitment as a surveillance panel member and for ongoing representation over the life of the test.

0